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Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:24 PM
To: Tu Mai Cam (MER)
Cc: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu; ALD-SAMPLING; Alonso Espinoza; Anastasiya Zolotova
Subject: Re: UA Rib Qualities

Hi Tu, 
 
Well noted and thank you for clarifying.  I've updated the BOM for FW24CS008 Melange Uniform 
Crewneck to reflect the actual rib that was used here.  Noted that we've never run a 1x1 rib.  Is 2x2 
#C2300246 the only UA rib that we've ever used for terry styles? 
 
Please proceed with developing a 1x1 rib and a 2x1 rib that we can consider for future use. 
 
Thank you! 
Jeni 
 
On Mon, Jul 29, 2024 at 3:01 AM Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net> wrote: 

Hi Jeni, 

  

Sorry for delay here. 

  

I have checked history of FW24CS008 Melange Uniform Crewneck. The original BOM requested to use 
rib 2x2 #C2300246 and after we sent 1st proto sample, comments didn’t mention about change to 
1x1, but I saw on the construction page, not updated on BOM. Currently, bulk is using 2x2 #C2300246 
for both styles, this is the reason why rib is identical between 2 styles. I attached original file and 1st 
proto comment for your reference. 

  

Also, we haven’t yet developed rib 1x1 for you before, so we don’t have article. If you would like to use 
rib 1x1 on upcoming time, please let me know, I will develop right now 놴놲놵놶놷놳 

  

To avoid any mistake, please mention any change on comments page, it helps me a lot. Thank you 
very much. 

  

  

  

Thank You and Best Regards 
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TU MAI (Ms.) 

SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER  
COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 943000355 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204 
[E]  tu.mai@un-available.net  

  

 

  
 

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park, 
Binh Hung Hoa B Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
 
[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the address(es) and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please 
advise us by return email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately. Un-Available Ltd. does not accept liability for the views 
expressed in the email or for the consequences of any computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. 

  

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:27 PM 
To: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net> 
Cc: Thi Le Thi Thanh <thi.ltt@un-available.net>; Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>; Ngoc 
Tran Thi Nhu <ngoc.tran@un-available.net>; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>; ALD-
SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Alonso Espinoza <lonz@aimeleondore.com>; Anastasiya Zolotova 
<anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com> 
Subject: UA Rib Qualities 

  

Hi Tu, 

  

We are actively working to complete SS25 TPs and bulk BOMs but we need some clarity regarding the 
rib qualities that UA has used for FW24.   

  

For FW24CS001 Washed Unisphere Crewneck we requested UA 2x2 rib art.# C2300246 and for 
FW24CS008 Melange Uniform Crewneck we requested a 1x1 rib, however these appear to be 
identical.   

  

Can you confirm if the actual quality that was used for these styles is 1x1 or 2x2 so that we can 
properly identify this going forward?  Do you have a UA article # you can advise for 1x1 quality?  It 
would be helpful if you can send us swatches of each so that we can keep on hand for easy 
reference. 
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Thank you for helping to clarify here! 

  

Best, 

Jeni 


